

Bonita Unified School District

ARMA J. SHULL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

825 North Amelia Avenue San Dimas California 91773-1737 Office: 909.971.828 Fax: 909.971.8258

School Site Council (SSC) Oct. 26th, 4:00 pm Remote

The following topics must be addressed annually at SSC meetings:

- SPSA Cycle of Continuous Improvement
 - Analyze student achievement data
 - Measure the effectiveness of school programs
 - Analyze current implementation of instructional programs for math, ELA, and English learners.
 - Identify goals and key improvements to school programs
 - Monitor SPSA throughout school year
 - Develop and approve proposed SPSA and expenditures
 - Recommend to governing board for approval
 - o Evaluate implementation and evaluate the effectiveness of planned activities
- Additional Agenda Items to be addressed annually
 - SSC training
 - Parent and Family Engagement Policy
 - Family School Compact
 - o ELAC if responsibility delegated to SSC
 - Advisory committee input (i.e.: ELAC, Safety Committee)
 - School Safety Plan input (unless delegated to another committee)

Agenda Item	Action Requested/Responsible Person(s)
 Opening Call to Order/Roll Welcome and Introductions 	
2. Changes/Additions to the Agenda	Moved by: Seconded by: That the agenda for today be approved
3. Approval of the Minutes	Moved by:Jacqueline Asfall Seconded by: Jenny Geller Approval of the 9/27/22 meeting minutes
4. Committee Reports	None
Public Comment (Please limit comments to 2 minutes).	Under open meeting law, no action related to public comment may be acted upon at this meeting; issues at this meeting may be scheduled for a later meeting.

6. Unfinished Business	None
7. New Business	 Change of November Meeting Date to today General Updates School Awards - Shull will be receiving its Blue Ribbon Award next week. Staff members are being flown to accept it in Washington DC. Red Ribbon Week - multiple events have been planned for this week's Red Ribbon event. Trunk or Trade - The event was a massive success. Over 1000 people attended the event. Halloween - The Shull Halloween parade will be held on the 31st. Parents will be allowed on campus to watch their students march in their costumes.
	 ELL Updates Shull ELD population and program - Population of EL learners has grown to 27 students at this time. RFEP - Redesignated English Fluent Proficient - Students will be receiving RFEP forms in the net few months. EL Testing this year - ELPAC testing is on schedule for this year.
	 SPSA Review Review goals Gain feedback Approve plan - The members of SSC voted to unanimously approve the SPSA for 2022-2023. School Facilities Projects Kinder Shade - Kinder Shade Project will be set-up this winter break. Concrete - Fundraising will continue to meet the current \$90k price needed. Fencing - Issues with the fencing in front of the 5th grade classrooms has been brought to the district and will continue to be worked on.
8. Parent Membership Suggestions for Future SSC Agendas	none
9. Adjournment	

Future SSC Meeting Dates:

<<Feb 21>> <<4:00pm>> <<May 23>> <<4:00pm>>

<<Room 20/virtual>> <<Room 20/virtual>>